Camdenton R-I1l School District

Everyone Learning Every Day

PO Box 1409
Camdenton, MO 65020-1409
Phone: 573-346-9213 - Fax: 573-346-9211

MEMORANDUM

August 2, 2017

TO: Camdenton R-I111 Board of Education, District Administrators
FROM: Tim Hadfield, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Camdenton R-111 BBQ

You are invited to a barbecue at Tim and-Amy Hadfield’s home on Saturday, August 26, 2017. Please
plan to bring a side dish or a dessert: We plan to have soda, tea, lemonade, and water to drink, but
please feel free to bring other liquid‘refreshments of your choosing.

We plan to eat at 7:00 p.m. _Bring,your spouse or companion. Come hungry and come casual. Please
RSVP to Linda Leu by Augst 9™.

Directions to Tim & Amy’s house:
Take Highway 5 North to Bear Paw Road. Take Bear Paw past the Camelot entrance and continue to
Buckingham. Take a right onto Buckingham. Follow Buckingham past the villas to Buckingham Estates.

Take a left into Buckingham Estates. The Hadfield’s house is on the right. There is a parking lot for the
Estates on the other side of the mailbox.

Thank you!
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